Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 2:12 PM
To: '‘Woody Lovejoy'

Subject: RE: State Well Search Application
Attachments: RO119_Signed_DWR_Form.pdf

Hi Woody,

Here's a completed DWR form. Also, thanks for the updated news.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Woody Lovejoy [mailto:slovejoyjr@tcg-international.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: State Well Search Application

Can you complete and sign the attached application?
When done, please email it back to me for submittal.

ps: We are completing the workplan for the SVS, and are scheduled to do GWM in the next two weeks.

Thanks

Woody Lovejoy

TCG International LLC

394 Cecilia Way, Tiburon, CA 94920
Tele: 415.381.2560

Fax: 415.381.1741

Website: tcg-international.com

Email: slovejoyjr@tcg-international.com
Mobile: 650.714.4200

Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential intended only for the use of the addressee.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution and copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 415.381.2560



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION

EDMUND G, BROWN JR, Governor

SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION

2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blvd. 3374 E. Shiekds Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Biuff, CA 98080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530} 520-7300 {918) 376-9612 (559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) {916) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) (818} 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within fwo miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request fo any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant fo a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Aftach a map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowiedges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptina
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: Kelly Moore Paint Company County: Alameda

Street Address: 969 San Pablo Avenue city: Albany
Radius: 1500 ft

{maximum 2 miles)

Township, Range, and Section:
(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.)

ProTech Consulting & Engineering  Alameda County Environmental Health

Requester's Company

_Sherwood Lovejoy, Jr.

Regulatory Agency Name
‘Mark Dettermen

Réques’ter’s Name (please print)

394 Cecilia Way

Agency Contact Name (pfe‘é's'e prinf)

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Address
Tiburon, CA 94920

Address
Alameda, CA 94502

City, State, and Zip Code

City, State, and Zip Code
Signature: M,\AI@,AE—W—:—-‘

Signature:

Title: REA Title: Senior gdazardou aterials Specialist
AN

Te|eph0ne: ( ) 41 5.381 .2560 Te|ephone: ( ) 510.567.6876

FAX: () 415.381.1741

FAx.( ) 510.337.9335

Date:  09/07/11

Date:r September 9, 2011

E-mait: protech@tcg-international.com

E-mail: mark.detterman@acgov.org

wer_request_envaleanup_20110518.doc

18 May 2011



